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February 25, 2007

American TCB
6731 Whittier Ave
Suite C110
McLean, VA 22101

USA

Subject:

Request for confidentiality of a water meter reader, FCC ID:NTADMMR1

Dear Gentlemen,

In regards the exhibits submitted in support of the application for FCC ID:NTADMMR1, please classify

the following as confidential under the provision of 47 CFR 0.459:

1) schematic diagram, file “Schematics_17607" (8 pages).

This exhibit contains technical information which Telematics Wireless Ltd. deems to be sensitive and
proprietary. Therefore this information cannot be published. If this information were to be made public it

could be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the marketplace.

Many thanks in advance.

Sincerely yours,

Roman Sternberg

VP Marketing

Telematics Wireless Ltd., 26 Hamelacha St., P.O. B.1911, Holon 58117, Israel
TEL: +972-3-557-5750 FAX: +972-3-557-5753



